

Minutes
Friends of Croft
April 10, 2017

Present: Neal and Mitzi Morris, Stanley Bishop, James Horne, Joshua Godfrey, Will Beeker, John Moon, Rick Henderson, Joan Mitchell, Fern Powell

James opened the meeting with a prayer.

The Minutes from the March meeting were approved. Rick made the motion, Fern seconded and all approved.

Financials: Joan said there is currently \$21,873.81 in the checking account. John said they sold \$20 of the cupcakes leftover from Hop. James has received \$55 for a non-skid surface to put on new bridge on Rocky Ridge Trail.

Membership: website needs updating. Facebook has been updated.

Events:

1. Fishing for Fun is May 6. Discussed set up. Suggestions included offering email signup, brochures and donation box.
2. Backpacker Magazine will be at Local Hiker May 9. John Moon will be there in the am for media coverage. Brent and Joan will man the booth from 6 – 8 pm.
3. National Trail weekend is June 2 – 3. Neal said Camping World will be there. He has not heard back from Sonny's Camp and Travel. James should get schedule from Mary Roe soon. Also plan to have membership day on Saturday June 3.
4. Neewollah is Saturday, October 21.
5. Croft Half Marathon/7K is Saturday, November 4

Projects:

1. James will work on updating the website
2. Fishing pier at Lake Craig is finished. John is working on a grant for a handicapped accessible sidewalk with lights.
3. The new kiosk at Dairy Ridge parking area is almost finished. Now need to put up locust rail fence. Need a workdate to do. May 20 suggested.

Trash pick-up: On April 1 450 pounds was picked up by 5 people who worked for 2 hours. Also on April 1 Tree Coalition worked on eleagnus near Lake Campground. Tordon recommended to put on stumps to prevent regrowth. Rick made the motion to approve \$30 to purchase half gallon, Mitzi seconded, all approved.

Next meeting is May 8.